From: Dennis Cron

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2010 4:28 PM

To: 'Charity.Schiller@bbklaw.com’

Cc: 'John.Brown@bbklaw.com'; Frank Robinson; Tina Kuhns
Subject: Re: AVRW(C's Advice Letter No. 158-W-A

From: Charity Schiller <Charity.Schiller@bbklaw.com>

To: Dennis Cron

Cc: John Brown <John.Brown@bbklaw.com>; Frank Robinson; Tina Kuhns
Sent: Mon Jul 19 16:27:26 2010

Subject: RE: AVRWC's Advice Letter No. 158-W-A

Charity

From: Dennis Cron [mailto:DCron@applevalley.org]
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 3:45 PM

To: Charity Schiller

Cc: John Brown; Frank Robinson; Tina Kuhns
Subject: RE: AVRWC('s Advice Letter No. 158-W-A

Charity,

From: Charity Schiller [mailto:Charity.Schiller@bbklaw.com]
Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 2:55 PM

To: Dennis Cron

Cc: Frank Robinson; John Brown

Subject: FW: AVRWC's Advice Letter No. 158-W-A



Dennis,

Charity

From: Krysten Steele

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 2:43 PM

To: 'water_division@cpuc.ca.gov'

Subject: AVRWC's Advice Letter No. 158-W-A

Attached please find the Town of Apple Valley's Letter of Protest to the Apple Valley Ranchos Water
Company's Advice Letter No. 158-W-A. The attached letter has also been sent to all parties listed on the
letter's distribution list by regular U.S. Mail. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not
hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Krysten Steele, Paralegal
Best Best & Krieger LLP
3500 Porsche Way, Suite 200
Ontario CA 91764

Phn: (909) 989-8584 X 4953
Direct: (909) 483-6653

Fax: (909) 944-1441

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any
attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter

addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).
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This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or
otherwise confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
or believe that you may have received this communication in error,

please advise the sender via reply email and delete the email you received.
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